

KESWICK TOWN COUNCIL

EVENTS COMMITTEE

**Council Offices
50 Main Street
Keswick
CA12 5JS**

Email: townclerk@keswicktowncouncil.gov.uk

19 May 2023

A meeting of Keswick Town Council Events Committee to be held in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Keswick on **Thursday 25 May 2023 at 11.00 a.m.**

Yours sincerely



**Vivien Little
Town Clerk**

AGENDA

1. **Election of Chair** – To elect a Chair for the 2023/24 municipal year.
2. **Apologies** - To receive apologies for absence.
3. **Minutes** - To agree the minutes of the Events Committee Meeting held on the 16 April 2023 (page 13).
4. **Summer Events 2023**
To receive verbal updates from the Clerk and interested parties relating to upcoming events:
 1. Pop and Prom in the Park
 2. Scruffs
5. **Christmas Lights Switch on 2023**
To receive a verbal update from the Clerk regarding progression towards Christmas Light switch on.
6. **Future direction of Events in Keswick**
To begin to discuss any ideas of future events in Keswick moving forward.
7. **Date of next meeting**
To agree the date of the next meeting.

KESWICK TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Keswick Town Council Events Committee held in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Keswick on **Thursday 16 April at 12.00 p.m.**

Present: Councillor D Burn (DB)
Councillor Steve Harwood (SH)
Councillor Paul Titley (PT) (Chair)
Vanessa Metcalfe (Keswick Tourism Association) (VM)
Claudia Walker (Keswick Scouts and Guides) (CW)
Mary Elliot (Theatre by the Lake) (ME)
Phil Byers (Allerdale Borough Council) (PB)
Ania Mlynczak (Admin and Financial Assistant) (AM)
Vivien Little (Town Clerk) (VL)
Tony Hirst (Keswick Lions) (TH)
Carole Hirst (Keswick Lions) (CH)

45. Apologies

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Dunn and Lywood.)

46. Minutes

RESOLVED that the Chairman be authorised to sign as a correct record the minutes of the Events Committee Meeting held on the 16 March 2023 (page 12).

47. Coronation of King Charles III

TH stated that he would talk to Keswick Lions to see if stewards could be supplied for manning the main gate to ensure that people would not drive into the park.

Alhambra Cinema had offered to provide an alternative venue if the weather was unsuitable for the day. A decision on the weather would be taken as close as possible to the day.

VL reported that the application for a grant from 'Awards from all' had been unsuccessful.

48. Date of next meeting

The date of the next meeting will be Thursday 20 April at 10.30am.

The meeting ended at 12.25 p.m.

Chairman

Date